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. .cGILL UMIVABSITY.
L ont real.

acdona d Physics Buildin-., .

September 2 1920.

Dr. F. D. Ada: .. ,

Dear Dr. Ada s,

1 an grateful to you for yo r helpful

a Course in Engineering Physics, 

trained men is so grievous 
a way may be found of starting this scheme 

at least provisionally, at the beginning of the coming 

session.
(2) The Honour Courses 

ter and 

occur.

criticisms (19 Aug.) about
(1) The shortage of suitably 

that I trust

•Z. O ~ 2- ty

in hysics are of an e astic charac- 
no time-table difficulties seem li :cly to

(3) 3. c would perhaps

(4) Six hours
be more suitable tiian B.A. 

work per week (Electrical Peasurements Course) 
is taken in trie previous year, and 4 hours lectures
(Courses 14 and 15) arc substituted.

1 do not think that this course can be 

recommence; to men who have not ability 
average, However.

(5) The question of

the Committee on Graduate Studies.

above the

Sc should certainly be brought beforei. » •
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